Dear Jim, 7/21/83

The trancripts in 78+0322/0420 came todaye They are as inwentoried on the first
page of the first transcript, except that this listing gives the date 3/15/80 for
what the transcript iteelf dates at 3/25.

Thore appears to be another error that can be important when you file for |
counsel fees and costse I think youushould,ask thot it be corrected. It is 1/7/81,
page 5, line 9. It says,"As a result of that plaintiff has been held administrativedy
in a number ofuespects of his challenges.es” Clearly this should read yghelde

I was under the impression that after you and leHaie conferrved in the Jury
room %/#5/82 therc was another session. I have no transcript for after the 11 a.m.
acoglon that day. Are others to be provided?

I'm amazed that not onco €id you say that they had never searched to couply
with my requests but had made their own substotutione I made this clear to Hetaclfe
the day Judge Oberdorfer rocused hinsolf and in many affidavits. It may be the most
inportant point of alle. Thenclosest you come is vague and does notisay thise On
3/25/82, botton 7 and top of 83 "But the question is we also kmow some things that
have not been providedess™

Re CIA records! in your 7/26 you ask if the attached records were provide! by
the 8ffice of Security. That is my recollection and if you want me to check farthur
I will, but if you look at the signature on the first, #18281, name withheld, it is
signed YSRS/0S." 0S is Office of Security. The attachment, it says, was prepared by
the sigmer. I have no independent rocollectdon of the source of the Ramparts ad to
which I was slgnatory but believe it also was from (S,

I referred you to the records Bud gothk because they include ordinary flatfooting.
That 19 vhat the 0S does and perhaps Bud's records will reflect that source.

Re the JUNE records in Mark's case: therc was but a single sheet with what I
got and it was the JUE sheet. Do you know whother Herk is getting what was provided
to HSCA as a result of those FBIHQ inquiries? Please be aware of the fact that
insofar as Harcello and others like Garrison ond Ferrie are within my requests, the
time periods covered by those FBIHQ directives are quite limited and do not by any
means include all that is within my litigated requests,.

Are you gotting the other 0322/0420 transcripts? I believe if is important to
refute all rdsabatements by Ie Hale and that this case nay hingo on doing so0.

I'11 now read the Paisley decisi on and if I see anything, will add ite

Strikes mo as &n exvellent decision. You seem to refer to theCongressional
portions when you refer to influence on Mark's case, and that is without doubt so.
Fewever, it strikes mo that is also an important decision with regard to the
examptions claimed, particularly 1,3 and Sessel think there are issues that will be
important to others involved in 0322/0420, Suppose Smith holds that they can substitube
records of their prefeorence for my requesis, or socks to compel discovery against ge,
or disdsses or assesses & fine, if only of 1¢? Or that s11 my many and solicited
appreals can be ignored, for all their documentation? It is not merely what he states
specifically. It is aloo the misuse that can be anticipated.

Nothing nevwe. Les' plece is in today's Posh, as you msy have seen, That I'm
staying Ered is no new now. I'm siaying innduring the hottest parts of the day,
even napvdng to cope with it.

By the way, isn't this colum useful in defending:199 fees?
BeSt,



